

# Bhartiya Temple of Lansing- Monthly Temple Board Meeting

**July 14TH, 2024**

**Time: 2 PM – 5.00 PM**

**Location: Bhartiya Temple of Lansing, Haslett**

Reported by: Mrs. Ruchi Madan

## **Attendees**

	Mr. Kishore Mokashi	X	Mrs. Meena Sharma
X	Mrs. Pallavi Rao	X	Mrs. Ruchi Madan
X	Mr. Pardeep Kumar	X	Mr. Ashim Agarwal
X	Mr. Umachandran Sivanesan	x	Mr. Chirag Vyas
	Mrs. Anjali Srivastava		

## **Additional Attendees**

Shreyasji

Shastriji

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
Prayer	The meeting started with a prayer.	
Previous month Meeting Minutes approval	Motion was passed to approve meeting minutes.	
Infrastructure & Operations Committee update	Fountain to be installed in temple requested by Kulkarni ji is not a priority. Current priority is parking. Board will reconsider it.	<p>Old entrance and North entrance repairs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Extreme Mason Contractors</li> </ul> <p>Parking lot repairs  Water drainpipe repairs  Tiles in the basement  Order office table  Installation of TV showcasing deities during Pooja</p> <p>Called Protection One for swapping the existing Guardian system; they need more details. I will coordinate with Ashim Bhai, Pradeep Jee, and Ketan Bhai.</p> <p>Jimmerson Roofing person was onsite; showed him the area where leakages are found. He was supposed to send the quote last Friday but wants to visit again this week to finalize the work before sending the finalized quote.</p> <p>Brian to take care of the following in the upcoming weeks (He was busy over the last couple of weeks and will be addressing the following tasks in the upcoming weeks):</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Water filter installation</li> <li>○ Exit sign installation in Jian Mandir</li> <li>○ Key box installation</li> <li>○ Provide quote for:</li> </ul>

<p>Priest Committee</p>	<p>His Green card process is progressing as expected. His R1 visa will be renewed once he gets back from India</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Fixing the wooden ridge in the sanctum area</li> <li>▪ Curtain installation in the sanctum area</li> </ul> <p>Temple vaults cleaning Exit door near Prasad room FRP Panel</p> <p>Music room renovation Stair renovation near Natraj murti LED lights in the hallway Pest control contract Kitchen renovation Kitchen hot water issue Replacing the existing projector Installation of a water fountain</p> <p>Lawyer is working on Shreyas ji R1 visa. Waiting decision on immigration. Medical insurance is still pending, Uma ji to send the estate letter to donors.</p> <p>Pallavi meet with Priests and discussed about checklist but priests are not following it. She will work with them. Medical insurance update will be done. Pooja Payment method need to be reconcise.</p>
-------------------------	--	--

<p>Finance Committee</p>	<p>3 laptops are with: Uma ji Munish ji Pradeep ji</p>	<p>Old cheque found issue. According to Meena ji Priest Committee to address this to Priest. .</p>
<p>Pooja Committee</p>		<p>Navratri discussions are going on. Diwali discussions need to be done</p>
<p>Additional Discussion/New ideas</p>	<p>Walk a thon on 3<sup>rd</sup> August at Nancy Moore Park</p>	<p>Committee members should take turns visiting the temple once a week to ensure it is well-maintained and to note down any issues that need attention. - Committee members should participate and</p>

		<p>assist during the walkathon.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- No additional business or agenda changes should be made during monthly meetings without prior approval from the board, unless deemed necessary.</li></ul>
--	--	---

Next Meeting	04 <sup>th</sup> August2024	

\* Yellow Highlighted-Things to do in future as a reminder